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			Response to Questions Received


			   Regarding RFI Requirements


			       RFI # (CSCEDS089)








>> 2.1    Is the goal to have bandwidth on demand (i.e. end user can


>> utilize whatever bandwidth is available from their location at the time


of the activity) or to have predefined, dedicated links?





>> ANSWER:





This is an RFI.  Therefore a rough order of magnitude cost is desired.


Please price which ever technique, digital/analog, that you think will


work; and at the same time (the solution) will meet the requirements.








>> 2.1.1  Please clarify what is meant by "the capability to schedule


>> the video links from 72 hours prior to an activity, to 48 hours after


the activity."





>>  ANSWER:


The project wants to be able to schedule video streams 72 before the


mission begins.  i.e.,  the project wants to have bandwidth for the


duration of the mission, plus 72 before, plus 48 hours after the mission is


completed.


(Question: How much advanced notice do you require to turn on the


service)





>> 2.2.   What are the speed requirements for each of the circuits?





>> ANSWER:  





Because we are requesting information, we are looking for the best practice


broadcast NTSC quality.





>> 2.3.1  What is the exact location for the Canadian Space Agency in


>> St. Hubert, Canada?


>> ANSWER:





6767 Route De L'Aeroport


St. Hubert, Quebec J3Y-8Y9








>> 2.3.3/4  Is the audio mono or stereo?


>> ANSWER:





Plan for stereo.  There could different audio signals.





>> Diagram 1-3: Could you please provide details of the interface at each


site that the Carrier provided equipment would meet?





>> ANSWER:





We will provide broadcast quality NTSC baseband analog video.





>> Diagram 1/2: What specific compression schemes will be used?  





>> ANSWER:





Since we are requesting information, we want to leave it up to the carrier


to provide the most effective and efficient way to transmit the signals.








Based on a the additional information presented above and at the request of  one 


supplier,  CSC has revised the Response Date from 29 Dec. 97 to 09 Jan. 98. 





Thanks 


Ed Smith 





